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Dora Guzeleva 
Distribution Policy 
Ofgem 
9 Millbank 
London 
SW1P 3GE 
 
By Email only 
 
06 September 2012 

 

 

 

Dear Dora, 

Notice under section 11A(2) of the Electricity Act 1989 - Proposed modifications to 
Special Condition CRC 7 of the Electricity Distribution Licence in relation to the date 
by which the Authority is to direct the value of the PPL and the Allowed Losses 
Percentage (ALP) terms for the Distribution Losses Incentive Mechanism 

 
 

Thank you for the statutory consultation on the proposed modifications to CRC7. 
 
I can confirm that Electricity North West do not wish to make any representations regarding 
the proposed modifications as set out in Appendices 1 and 2 to the notice. 
 
Please contact me or Mike Attree if you wish to discuss this or any related matters. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Tony McEntee 

Head of Head of Customer Contracts and Supplier Liaison 

Direct line 01925 846854 
Tony.McEntee@enwl.co.uk 
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